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SHELL OIL COMPANY ' ¢

P. 0. Box 1509 {
Midland, Texas ~

-

i i
August 31, 1965 _ !

Subject: NMOCC Order PC-227
Commingling of Production at
State N Lease, Vacuum Field,
Lea County, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. I. R. Trujillo

Gentlemen:

Regarding your correspondence of August 24, concerning the
subject authorization, we have not commingled production at this Lease
and do not expect to do so in the near future. Therefore, you may
cancel the agbove order at your convenience.

Yours very truly,

< ;;x.af;g<>¢2f‘
J. E. R. Sheeler
Division Production Manager



